

SANDY THORPE MANAGING DIRECTOR - WILMINGTON

sthorpe@lee-associates.com O 919.576.2500 M 910.352.6787 leewilmington.com 6781 Parker Farm Dr, Suite 1B #140 Wilmington, NC 28405

CAREER SUMMARY

Sandy Thorpe is a highly regarded professional with over a decade of experience in development and commercial real estate. A Wilmington native, Sandy is deeply rooted in the community and has been recognized with numerous accolades, including Wilmington's 40 Under 40 (Class of 2022), Top Biz 100 "Influencer," and 2023 Coastal Entrepreneur of the Year. With his deep connections and comprehensive market knowledge, Sandy will focus on recruitment, business development, and brokerage, continuing to make a significant impact in Wilmington's commercial real estate sector.

EXPERIENCE

Managing Director- Wilmington, 2024 to Present Lee & Associates | Raleigh Durham Wilmington

Real Estate, 2019 to Present Thorpe Co.

Broker, 2020 to Present Cadence Realty Corporation

Yacht Broker, Captain, 2014 to 2017 Parastream Real Estate Development

Captain, 2011 to 2015 Leslie Anne Sport Fishing

EDUCATION

North Carolina Real Estate License University of Mississippi

NOTABLE AWARDS

Star News 40 under 40, 2022

Wilmington Business Journal - Wilmington Top 100, 2022 CREW Deal Maker Award for Soda Pop Transaction, 2023 Wilmington Business Journal - Entrepreneur of the Year - Real Estate Category, 2023

